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From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

To: Sean Puryear

Cc: Kyle Perkins; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Moander, Chris, EMNRD; Tremaine, Jesse, EMNRD;
McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Subject: Protest to Permian Oilfield Partners LLC injection Permits

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 2:53:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Sean Puryear:

The OCD was notified by Matador Resources Company Hat Mesa, LLC (“MRC”) that it is protesting the
following administrative applications of Permian Qilfield Partners (“POP”) for produced water disposal
in Lea County, NM:

1. Imperative Federal SWD#1 Located in 795" FNL & 2600" FWL in Section 11 T20S 33E,
2. Vital Federal SWD#1 Located in 335" FSL & 258" FWL in Section 10 T20s 33E,

MRC is identified as an affected person for the referenced applications. For these applications to
proceed, POP has two options; either resolve the matter with the protesting party or to go to a
hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then the

applications could be processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your applications until a
resolution is reached on the status of the submittals. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate
to reach out to UIC group.

Thanks,
1’['[[. G ﬁ o ‘ [

Petroleum Specialist- A

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137
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From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Permian Qilfield Partners - Vital SWD
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 8:03:01 AM
Attachments: 4849 001.pdf

From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Permian Qilfield Partners - Vital SWD

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Ladies and Gentlemen,

MRC Permian Company hereby protests Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC's proposed Vital Federal SWD
#1, located in Section 10, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, NM. A copy of the
referenced application is attached for your convenience.

Best regards,

Kyle Perkins
Senior Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
Regulatory and Operational Matters

Matador Resources Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75240

(972) 371-5202 (office)

kperkins@matadorresources.com
‘\\.‘l

matadnr

- EFVRURSEE CORPANY
l\x

This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this
message or the information included herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify
the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.
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é) Mov 15 2003

PERMIAN OILFIELD
————— PARTNERS

MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY
5400 LBJ Freeway, Ste 1500
Dallas, TX 75240

Re: C-108 Application for SWD Well
Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC
Vital Federal SWD #1
335' FSL & 258' FWL
Sec 10, T20S, R33E
Lea County, NM

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is being sent to you as a notice under NMOCD Rule 19.15.26.8 that Permian Oilfield
Partners, LLC. has applied for a permit from New Mexico Qil Conservation Division in Santa Fe,
NM for a salt water disposal well as referenced above.

Enclosed please find a copy of Permian OQilfield Partners, LLC.’s Application for Authorization to
Inject for the above mentioned well. You are being sent a copy of this application per NMOCD’s
requirement to notify the offset operators of record. If you have any objections to this application,
notification should be given to the NMOCD at 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505,
within 15 days.

Sincerely,

54«- }2-?/”,
Sean Puryear

Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC
spuryear@popmidstream.com

Date: 11/05/2023





Revised March 23, 2017

RECEIVED: REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO:
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ST
- Geological & Engineering Bureau — S Y
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 s%‘ %

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND
REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE

App“cqnf: Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC. OGRID Number: 328259
Well Name: Vital Federal SWD #1 AP): 30-025-Pending
Poo]: SWD: Devonian-Silurian POOl Code: 97869

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION
INDICATED BELOW

1} TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A]
A. Location — Spacing Unit — Simultaneous Dedication
DNSL I:‘ NSP(PROJECT AREA) I:' NSP(PRORATION UNIT) I:]SD

B. Checkoneonlyfor[i]or[ll]
[1] Commingling — Storage — Measurement
[IoHc [Octe Opc Opc Oos  [Howm
[ '] Injection — Disposal — Pressure Increase — Enhanced Oil Recovery
LIwrX [pmx mSwWD [JiPl [JEOR [JPPR

FOR OCD ONLY
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. :
A.[l| Offset operators or lease holders D Notice Complete
B. [] Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners Application
C.m Application requires published notice Content
D.[] Notification and/or concurrent approval by SLO Complete
E. W Notfification and/or concurrent approval by BLM
F. m Surface owner
C.m For all of the above, proof of nofification or publication is attached, and/or,
H.[] No notice required

3) CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for
administrative approval is accurate and complete o the best of my knowledge. | also
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and
notifications are submitted to the Division.

Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.

11-5-2023
Sean Puryear Date

Print or Type Name
817-600-8772

4( gy‘fﬂ_ Phone Number

spuryear@popmidstream.com
Sighature e-mail Address






STATE OF NEW MEXICO Oil Conservation Division FORM C-108
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Revised June 10, 2003
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

VIL

*VIIL

IX.
*X.

*X1.

XIIL

XIII.
XIV.

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

PURPOSE: Disposal
Application qualifies for administrative approval?  Yes

OPERATOR: Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC.
ADDRESS: P.O. Box 3329, Hobbs, NM 88241
CONTACT PARTY: Sean Puryear PHONE: (817) 600-8772

WELL DATA: Complete the data required on the reverse side of this form for each well proposed for injection.
Additional sheets may be attached if necessary.

Is this an expansion of an existing project? No.

Attach a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed injection well with a one-mile radius circle
drawn around each proposed injection well. This circle identifies the well's area of review.

Attach a tabulation of data on all wells of public record within the area of review which penetrate the proposed injection zone.
Such data shall include a description of each well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and a
schematic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail.

Attach data on the proposed operation, including:

Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected;

Whether the system is open or closed;

Proposed average and maximum injection pressure;

Sources and an appropriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibility with the receiving formation if other than reinjected
produced water; and,

5. Ifinjection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of oil or gas at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach a
chemical analysis of the disposal zone formation water (may be measured or inferred from existing literature, studies, nearby
wells, etc.).

W =

Attach appropriate geologic data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic detail, geologic name, thickness, and
depth. Give the geologic name, and depth to bottom of all underground sources of drinking water (aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mg/l or less) overlying the proposed injection zone as well as any such sources
known to be immediately underlying the injection interval.

Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.
Attach appropriate logging and test data on the well. (If well logs have been filed with the Division, they need not be resubmitted).

Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells (if available and producing) within one mile of any
injection or disposal well showing location of wells and dates samples were taken.

Applicants for disposal wells must make an affirmative statement that they have examined available geologic and engineering
data and find no evidence of open faults or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground
sources of drinking water.

Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice" section on the reverse side of this form.

Certification: Ihereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

NAME: Sean Puryear TITLE: Manager

SIGNATURE: <, %/f DATE: 11-5-2023

E-MAIL ADDRESS: spuryear@popmidstream.com
If the information required under Sections VI, VIII, X, and XI above has been previously submitted, it need not be resubmitted.
Please show the date and circumstances of the earlier submittal:

DISTRIBUTION: Original and one copy to Santa Fe with one copy to the appropriate District Office





Side 2

I11. WELL DATA

A.  The following well data must be submitted for each injection well covered by this application. The data must be both in tabular
and schematic form and shall include:

(1) Lease name; Well No.; Location by Section, Township and Range; and footage location within the section.

(2) Each casing string used with its size, setting depth, sacks of cement used, hole size, top of cement, and how such top was
determined.

(3) A description of the tubing to be used including its size, lining material, and setting depth.
(4) The name, model, and setting depth of the packer used or a description of any other seal system or assembly used.

Division District Offices have supplies of Well Data Sheets which may be used or which may be used as models for this purpose.
Applicants for several identical wells may submit a "typical data sheet" rather than submitting the data for each well.

B. The following must be submitted for each injection well covered by this application. All items must be addressed for the initial
well. Responses for additional wells need be shown only when different. Information shown on schematics need not be repeated.

(1) The name of the injection formation and, if applicable, the field or pool name.
(2) The injection interval and whether it is perforated or open-hole.
(3) State if the well was drilled for injection or, if not, the original purpose of the well.

(4) Give the depths of any other perforated intervals and detail on the sacks of cement or bridge plugs used to seal off such
perforations.

(5) Give the depth to and the name of the next higher and next lower oil or gas zone in the area of the well, if any.

XIV. PROOF OF NOTICE

All applicants must furnish proof that a copy of the application has been furnished, by certified or registered mail, to the owner of
the surface of the land on which the well is to be located and to each leasehold operator within one-half mile of the well location.

Where an application is subject to administrative approval, a proof of publication must be submitted. Such proof shall consist of a
copy of the legal advertisement which was published in the county in which the well is located. The contents of such
advertisement must include:

(1) The name, address, phone number, and contact party for the applicant;

(2) The intended purpose of the injection well; with the exact location of single wells or the Section,
Township, and Range location of multiple wells;

(3) The formation name and depth with expected maximum injection rates and pressures; and,

(4) A notation that interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South
St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, within 15 days.

NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON THE APPLICATION UNTIL PROPER PROOF OF NOTICE HAS BEEN
SUBMITTED.

NOTICE: Surface owners or offset operators must file any objections or requests for hearing of administrative applications within 15 days
from the date this application was mailed to them.





IIT A: See attached wellbore diagram.

111 B:

1. Is this a new well drilled for injection?
Yes

2. Name of the Injection Formation:
Devonian: Open Hole Completion

3. Name of Field or Pool (if applicable):
SWD; Devonian-Silurian

4. Has the well ever been perforated in any other zone(s)?
No: New Dirill for Injection of Produced Water

5. Give the name and depths of any oil or gas zones underlying or overlying the proposed injection zone
in this area:

Overlying Potentially Productive Zones:
Delaware, Bone Spring, Wolfcamp, Strawn, Atoka & Morrow Tops all above 14,765’

Underlying Potentially Productive Zones:
None

IV: Is this an expansion of an existing project? No.

V:  See attached Area of Review Analysis.

VI: There are no wells within the proposed wells area of review that penetrate the Devonian Formation.
VII:

1. The average injected volume anticipated is 40,000 BWPD. The maximum injected volume
anticipated is 50,000 BWPD.

2. Injection will be through a closed system.

3. The average injection pressure anticipated is 2,000 psi. The proposed maximum injection
pressure is 2,960 psi.

4. Disposal sources will be produced waters from surrounding wells in the Delaware, Avalon, Bone
Spring and Wolfcamp formations. These formation waters are known to be compatible with
Devonian formation water. Representative area produced water analyses were sourced from the
NMT Go-Tech website. See attached Fluid Analyses.

5. Devonian water analyses from the area of review are unavailable. Representative water analyses
were sourced from the NMT Go-Tech website. See attached Fluid Analyses.





VIII:

1.

IX:

Fluid injection will take place in the Devonian-Silurian formations. This sequence is bounded above
by the Upper Devonian Woodford shale. Underlying the Woodford is the first injection formation,
the Devonian, consisting of dolomitic and limestone carbonates & chert, followed by the Silurian
Fusselman dolomite. The lower bound of the injection interval is the limestone of the Upper
Ordovician Montoya. This proposed well will TD above the top of the Montoya, and will not inject
fluids into the Montoya itself, in order to provide a sufficient barrier to preclude fluid injection into
the Middle Ordovician Simpson, the Lower Ordovician Ellenburger, the Cambrian, and the
PreCambrian below.

Permeabilities in the Devonian do not necessarily correlate to high porosity. It is expected that the
Devonian will be fractured, and the high porosity (10%) intervals can have similar permeabilities to
the low porosity (2-3%) intervals. A conservative average permeability of 20 mD is assumed, with an
average estimated porosity of 5%, based on log data from similar wells in the region.

The Devonian-Silurian sequence is well suited for SWD purposes, with a low permeability shale
barrier overlying the injection interval to prevent upward fluid migration to USDW’s, a low
permeability carbonate barrier underlying the injection interval to prevent downward fluid migration,
sufficient permeabilities and porosities in zone, and multiple formations available over a large depth
range. This large injection depth range means there is a large injection surface area available, allowing
for low injection pressures at high injection rates.

GEOLOGY PROGNOSIS
TOP BOTTOM THICKNESS
FORMATION KBTVD | v51vp @ @)
()
Rustler 1,331 1,541 210
Salt 1,541 3,217 1,676
Yates 3,217 3,532 315
Capitan Reef 3,532 5,110 1,578
Delaware 5,110 8,235 3,125
Bone Spring 8,235 11,060 2,825
Wolfcamp 11,060 12,255 1,195
Mississippi Lm. 14,111 14,622 511
Woodford 14,622 14,765 143
Devonian 14,765 15,561 796
Fusselman (Silurian) 15,561 15,892 331
Montoya (U. Ordovician) 15,892 16,282 390
Simpson (M. Ordovician) 16,282 16,718 436

Regional shallow fresh water in the Quaternary is known to exist at depths less than 850'. See attached
OSE Water Column Depth table for the region. Depth from the bottom of this USDW to the injection
zone is 13,915°. There is a deeper potential USDW in the Capitan Reef formation. Depth from the
bottom of this potential USDW to the injection zone is 9,655°. There is no USDW present below the
injection interval.

Formation chemical stimulation with 40,000 gals of 15% Hydrochloric Acid is planned after well
completion.





XII:

XIII:

A compensated neutron/gamma ray log will be run from surface to TD upon well completion. All logs
will be submitted to the NMOCD upon completion.

According to the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer, there are 0 fresh water wells within the
proposed well's one-mile area of review. There is one declared POD, CP-0065, outside of the 1 mile
AOR to the north, but this POD has not been drilled. See attached 1 mile AOR water well map
showing no water wells in the AOR.

Hydrologic affirmative statement attached.

Proof of notice and proof of publication attached.





District 1

1625 N French Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
Dustrict 11

811 S First St, Artesia, NM 88210

Phone (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District 111

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District [V

1220 S St. Francis Dr, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

[C] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

I API Number 2Pool Code 3 Pool Name
97869 SWD; DEVONIAN-SILURIAN
4Property Code 5 Property Name 6 Well Number
VITAL FEDERAL SWD 1
70GRID NO 8 Operator Name 9Elevation
328259 PERMIAN OILFIELD PARTNERS, LLC 3560’
" Surface Location
UL or lot no Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet From the East/West line County
M 10 20S 33E 335 SOUTH 258 WEST LEA
" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no Section Township Range Lot ldn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
12 Dedicated Acres | 13 Joint or Infill 14 Consolidation Code 15 Order No

No aliowable will be assigned to this completion until all interest have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.

© S 89'35005" W __5296.95" ©)
0 T T
[ | TOPERATOR CERTIFICATION
l I 1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
| | | 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
GEODETIC DATA | |
NAD 83 GRID — NM EAST owns a working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including
(2 SURFACE | OCATION I ] fQ the proposed bottom hole location or has a right 10 drill this well at this
N N: 575873.6 — E: 749090.5 | | o
Q % location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working
& LAT: 32.5813206" N | | N et osiii volumirs ool : . 7
§ LONG 1036588529. W " interest, o1 ligsr voiun ary pooiing agreemem or a compuisory pooiing
=% — - 0 "_ _______ —'_ ______ ? order lieretgtore enfgt the dfylixean,
Q “ -
s CORNER DATA | | N é
B NAD 83 GRID — NM EAST o] IRV 22 —  7/24/2023
% | | 8 Signature Date
A: FOUND BRASS CAP "1912" i
N N: 575536.7 — E: 748B34.9 l i S PGad%’_ isher
rinted Name
B: FOUND BRASS CAP "1912" I I " .
N: 5781754 — E: 7488165 | | gfisher@popmidstream.com
C: FOUND BRASS CAP "1912" I | T -
N: 5808112 — E: 748775.0 70 i ®
R - T = - - — — — - — — — 7/ 7 18
. CouND BRASS Cap “1a1" SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
N: 5808495 — E: 754070.7 | I 1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this
£: FOUND BRASS CAP "1912" ] | plat was plotted from field notes of actual surveys
: 5782205 — E: 7 .
h 22 541039 | | . made by me or under my supervision, and that the
i » " 3
© F: FOUND BRASS CAP "1912 oy . . .
2 N: 5755789 — E: 7541225 ]| : N same is true and correct to the best of my belief.
™y ©
:S; G: FOUND BRASS CAP "1912" b 07/20/2023
N N: 575557.3 — E: 751477.5 | | s| Dateof Survey
:03 _______ 1_ - T +' ______ -I_ T _:i Signature and Seal off*rofe
n | | +
D | N
2 D
8 | | | S
2 258’ | | I :
- | ' 14400
i I | Certificate Number
335 | | | ._
P
® | © I ®

S B93309" w 264317

S 89°3159" w 2645.72°

Job No.:LS23070606





1 (A
A WELL CONSTRUCTION DATA
Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC.

Vital Federal SWD #1

335' FSL, 258' FWL
Lot M, Sec. 10, T20S, R33E, Lea Co. NM
Lat 32.5813206° N, Lon -103.6588529° W

GL 3560', RKB 3590'

Surface - (Conventional)

Hole Size: 26" Casing: 20" - 106.5# N-80 BTC Casing
Depth Top: Surface
Depth Btm: 1356'
Cement: 1260 sks - Class C + Additives
Cement Top: Surface - {Circulate)

Intermediate #1 - (Conventional)

Hole Size: 18.5" Casing: 16" - 75# J-55 BTC Casing

Depth Top: Surface
Depth Btm: 3482’
Cement: 1061 sks - Class C + Additives
Cement Top: Surface - (Circulate)

Intermediate #2 - (Conventional)

Hole Size: 14.75" Casing: 13.375" - 68# HCP-110 FJ Casing
Depth Top: Surface
Depth Btm: 5135’ ECP/DV Tool: 3582

Cement: 769 sks - Class C + Additives
Cement Top: Surface - (Circulate}

Iintermediate #3 - (Conventional)

Hole Size: 12.25" Casing: 9.625" - 40# HCL-80 BTC Casing

Depth Top: Surface
Depth Btm: 11110 ECP/5235'
Cement: 1815 sks - Class C + Additives
Cement Top: Surface - (Circulate)

Intermediate #4 - (Liner)

Hole Size: 8.5" Casing: 7.625" - 39# HCL-80 FJ Casing

Depth Top: 10910’
Depth Btm: 14800'
Cement: 251 sks - Class H + Additives

Cement Top: 10910’ - Circulate, then Bond Log

Intermediate #5 - (Open Hole)

Hole Size: 6.5" Depth: 15842'
Inj. Interval: 14800’ - 15842' (Open-Hole Completion)

Tubing - (Tapered

Tubing Depth: 14755' Tubing: 7" - 26# HCP-110 F) Casing & 5.5" 17# HCL-80 F

X/O Depth: 10910" Casing (Fiberglass Lined)

X/O: 7" 26# HCP-110 F) Casing - X - 5.5" 17# HCL-80 FJ Casing (Fiberglass Lined)
Packer Depth: 14765' Packer: 5.5" - Perma-Pak or Equivalent (Inconel)
Packer Fluid: 8.4 ppg FW + Additives





1l (A)

WELLBORE SCHEMATIC
Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC.
Vital Federal SWD #1
335' FSL, 258' FWL
Lot M, Sec. 10, T20S, RI3E, Lea Co. NM
Lat 32.5813206° N, Lon -103.6588529° W
GL 3560', RKB 3590'

Surface - (Conventional)

Hole Size:
Casing:
Depth Top:
Depth Btm:
Cement:
Cement Top:

26" §
20" - 106.5# N-80 BTC Casing

Surface

1356'

1260 sks - Class C + Additives

Surface - (Circulate)

Intermediate #1 - (Conventional

Hole Size:
Casing:
Depth Top:
Depth Btm:
Cement:
Cement Top:

18.5"

16" - 75# J-55 BTC Casing
Surface

3482'

1061 sks - Class C + Additives
Surface - (Circulate)

Intermediate #2 - [Conventional

Hole Size:
Casing:
Depth Top:
Depth Btm:
Cement:
Cement Top:
ECP/DV Tool:

14.75"

13.375" - 68# HCP-110 FJ Casing
Surface

5135

769 sks - Class C + Additives
Surface - (Circulate)

3582'

ntermediate #3 - (Conventional

Hole Size:
Casing:
Depth Top:
Depth Btm:
Cement:
Cement Top:
ECP/DV Tool:

12.25"

9.625" - 40# HCL-80 BTC Casing
Surface

11110

1815 sks - Class C + Additives
Surface - (Circulate)

5235’

Intermediate #4 - (Liner)

Hole Size:
Casing:
Depth Top:
Depth Btm:
Cement:
Cement Top:

8.5"

7.625" - 394 HCL-80 FJ Casing
10510'

14800

251 sks - Class H + Additives
10910' - Circulate, then Bond Log

Intermediate #5 - (Open Hole)

Hole Size:
Depth:
Inj. Interval:

6.5"
15842'
14800' - 15842' (Open-Hole Completion)

Tubing - (Tapered)

Tubing Depth:
Tubing:

X/0 Depth:
X/0:

Packer Depth:
Packer:
Packer Fluid:

14755'

7" - 26# HCP-110 FI Casing & 5.5" 17# HCL-80 FJ Casing (Fiberglass Lined)
10910'

7" 26# HCP-110 F) Casing - X - 5.5" 17# HCL-80 FJ Casing (Fiberglass Lined)
14765'

5.5" - Perma-Pak or Equivalent {Inconel}

8.4 ppg FW + Additives






V(a) Vital Federal SWD #1, 1 & 2 Mi AOR, Leases
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Vil (4) Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC.
Vital Federal SWD #1
335' FSL, 258' FWL
Sec. 10, T20S, R33E, Lea Co. NM
Lat 32.5813206° N, Lon -103.6588529° W
GL 3560', RK8 3590

Regional Source Water Analysis
Well Name MOBIL LEA STATE | COOTER 16 STATE PLAYA 2 STATE ZINNIA BKC
#003 COM #006H #002H FEDERAL #001
API 3002532105 3001537876 3002540549 3001527939
Latitude 32.5976906 32.123642 32.6830215 32.5462379
Longitude -103.5367584 -103.9862061 -103.5371552 -104.0686035
Sec 2 16 2 27
Township 208 258 198 208
Range 34E 29E 34E 29E
Unit M 0] M E
Ftg NS 9908 3308 3308 1980N
Ftg EW 870w 1650E 760W 910W
County Lea Eddy Lea Eddy
State NM NM NM NM
Field
Formation Delaware Avalon Upper 3rd Bone Spring Sand | Wolfcamp
pH 5.5 7 6.48 5.7
TDS mglL 296822 193732 182368 189739
Sodium_mgL 877279 74027.8 41450
Calcium_mgL 45355 513 8421 23920
Iron mgL 8.8125 104 28.1 0.3
Magnesium_mgL 118 1264 963.2
Manganese_mglL 1 0.8
Chloride mgL 215237 113441 85041 116724
Bicarbonate mgL 143 1830 362 427
Sulfate_mgL 293 2665 956 750
CO2 mglL 700 180






VIl (5) Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC.
Vital Federal SWD #1
335' FSL, 258' FWL
Sec. 10, T20S, R33E, Lea Co. NM
Lat 32.5813206° N, Lon -103.6588529° W
GL 3560, RKB 3590

Devonian Injection Zone Water Analysis
Well Name Leonard ST 1 (A) #001 |LEA UNIT #008 | LEA UNIT #009
API 3001503537 3002502431 3002502432
Latitude 32.6839676 32.5927162 32.578598
Longitude -104.0347595 -103.511673 | -103.5121155
Sec 1 12 13
Township 198 208 208
Range 29E 34E 34E
Unit M B B
Fig NS 6108 810N 660N
Ftg EW 660W 1980E 2130E
County Eddy Lea Lea
State NM NM NM
Field
Formation Devonian Devonian Devonian
Sample Source Drill Stem Test Drill Stem Test Unknown
pH
TDS mgl 29011 33414 45778
Chloride_mgL 16000 18570 26440
Bicarbonate_mglL 520 227 1145
Sulfate_mgL 1500 1961 729






VIl (2)

PN New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
o Water Column/Average Depth to Water
(A CLVIHHERHE in the (R=POD has

POD suffix indicates the been replaced,
POD has been replaced O=orphaned,

& no longer serves a C=the fileis  (quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)
water right file.) closed) (quarters are smallest to largest) (NAD83 UTM in meters) (In feet)

POD

Sub- QQaQ Depth Depth Water
POD Number Code basin County 6416 4 Sec Tws Rng X Y Well Water Column
CP 00317 CP LE 343 05 208 33E 623054 3607235 w 680 325 355
CP 00653 POD1 CcP LE 4 4 04 20S 33E 625573 3607367* y 60
CP 00748 POD1 CP LE 2 01 20S 33E 630197 3608428* §g
CP 00798 POD1 CP LE 211 24 20S 33E 629348 3603892" Wy 850
CP 01090 POD1 CP LE 1 2 31 20S 33E 586045 3608526 Q
CP 01865 POD1 CP LE 4 3 2 02 208 33E 628390 3608155 » 105 0 105
CP 01865 POD2 CP LE 31 3 02 20S 33E 627454 3607733 ~ 105 0 105

Average Depth to Water: 108 feet
Minimum Depth: 0 feet
Maximum Depth: 325 feet

Record Count: 7

PLSS Search:
Township: 20S Range: 33E

*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help

The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data
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11/6/2023, 5:58:22 PM
GIS WATERS PODs Water Right Regulations
® Active |:] Closure Area

|:| OSE District Boundary New Mexico State Trust Lands E o m—

 Both Estates Esri, HERE, Garmin, iPC
Maxar
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Item XIl. Affirmative Statement

Re: C-108 Application for Authorization to Inject
Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC
Vital Federal SWD #1
335' FSL & 258' FWL
Sec 10, T20S, R33E
Lea County, NM

Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC. has examined available geologic and engineering data and finds
no evidence of open faults or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and
any underground sources of drinking water.

el

Gary Fisher
Manager
Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC.

Date: 7/26/2023






Received by OCD: 11/22/2023 3:12:17 PM Page 4 of 4

?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXico conprTions
one:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
Distrct I P Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Acton 287999
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservat|on D|V|S|on
istrict .
1900 o Brces . et a0 1220 S. St Francis Dr.

District IV
12I:0n3<.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC 328259

PO Box 3329 Action Number:

Hobbs, NM 88241 287999

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date
mgebremichael | None 11/22/2023

Released to Imaging: 11/22/2023 3:22:55 PM



